Community Forum Leadership Team
Meeting Agenda

Date: June 8, 2017
Time: 6:30 PM
Location: Jack Reidy Conference Room - City Council Chambers

140 West Pine Street

Missoula, MT 59802
Leadership Team Members Present: Ray Aten, Doug Grimm, Jeff Stevens,
Others Present: Jane Kelly, Neighborhood Coordinator, Karen Gasvoda,
Program Assistant

1. Approval of Minutes of April 13, 2017 and May 11, 2017
Jeff moved to approve the minutes of April 13, 2017. Doug seconded the motion.
The minutes were approved.
Doug moved to approve the minutes of May 11, 2017. Jeff seconded the motion.
The minutes were approved.

2. Plan for Community Forum Meeting on June 22, 2017
The agenda for the meeting was set.
Doug will contact someone with the Senior Center to inquire about presenting at
Community Forum.

3. Strategic Planning (next report - July)
Metrics will be reviewed every 6 months, which will occur again July 2017

4. Reallocated Funds
The committee approved putting a request on the agenda for reallocated funds

in the amount of $2200 to provide a work study supplement to increase hours
through FY18.

5. New Business
None

6. Public comment on non-agenda items
None

7. Announcements
None

Meeting adjourned at 7:15pm.
Submitted by: Karen Gasvoda



Jane Kellz

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Contact-missoula-neighborhood; Jane Kelly

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Neighborhood Council Request for

Reallocated Funds

Neighborhood Council Request for Reallocated Funds

Community Forum and Neighborhood Council Leadership Team Members:
You can use this form to request Reallocation Funds.

Submit by the 2nd Thursday of the month. The Community Forum will review
requests the 4th Thursday of the month.

Contact name: Jane Kelly

Contact e-mail: jkelly@ci.missoula.mt.us
Contact phone: 552-6081

Amount requested: $2200.00
Neighborhood Council: Community Forum

What do you plan to use Work study supplement to cover to the end of FY18. We have

the funds for? had an extremely hard time recruiting for this position and this
would increase Work Study hours from 12 to 20, which would
make the position more atiraclive fo applicants.

Upload additional Field not completed.
information

If you have any questions, please call the Office of Neighborhoods at 406-552-
6081. Thank you!
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